From: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 7:12:48 PM

To: Avelino Valencia <AValencia@anaheim.net>

Subject: Fwd: Councilman Brandman Gave City-Owned Angels Baseball Tickets to a Former Business Client

BV

This is the same author from the article written about you last week. Looks like he is looking into each and
every council members taking uses.

Luiz Torres

Council Assistant Il

City of Anaheim | Council Member Avelino Valencia IlI
Work: 657-226-7575

From: Anaheim Investigator <anaheiminvestigato_

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:36:14 AM
To: Anaheim Investigator <anaheiminvestigato_
Subject: Councilman Brandman Gave City-Owned Angels Baseball Tickets to a Former Business Client

A Form 802 Councilman Jordan Brandman recently filed states he gave Dave Sorem, owner of the Mike Bubalo
Construction Company, two city-owned tickets for an Angels vs. Astros game on April 6th, ostensibly for the
purpose of “attracting or rewarding volunteer public service.” But the evidence shows Sorem was a former
business client of his through a previous job.

Click on the following link for the full story:



https://anaheiminvestigator.com/2021/06/07/councilman-brandman-gave-city-owned-angels-baseball-tickets-to-
a-former-business-client/




